
From: Julie Leighton 
Sent: 26/07/2024 8:07:52 AM
To: Council Northernbeaches Mailbox
Subject: TRIMMED: FW: letter
Attachments: 26072024080453-0001.pdf;

Morning
Please find attached a letter with further objections to the proposed development of Lot
2DP314645 and Lot 3 Sec 1 & Lot 4 Sec 1 DP56777
Regards
Julie Leighton

-----Original Message-----
From: Apeos C5570
Sent: Friday, 26 July 2024 8:05 AM
To: Julie Leighton 
Subject: Scan Data from FF-1C7D224DE157

Number of Images: 1
Attachment File Type: PDF

Device Name: Apeos C5570
Device Location:

This email is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If
you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy or distribute this email. If you
have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete it from your
system and destroy any copies.

Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily
the views of  or any of its entities.






